17-0672

Sonja Birr

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2;10 PM

To: Matt Smits; Mike Zimmer; Dan Koski
Cc: Steve Herzog; Sonja Birr; Karen Dorow
Subject: FW: Emailing - 20170627121831289.pdf
Attachments: 20170627121831289.pdf

Dan,

This was quite a bit higher than what | had (552,000 versus $30,000). However, | never really thought about how they
will need to access the site probably with a ramp to get down there and the overall access is not like being on a flat
road. The costs should be higher than normal work on a roadway area, but more than double on many items (18 and 24
inch pipe and the borrow material) seems excessive. '

Do we ask RLP (Gravel Pit Contractor) to give us a quote for this work??? That is the only other contract out there that
we could have a huge change order added to it.

Another option would be to just bid it with a project next year. This would require us to add this item to the 2018 CAWG
list. '

Or do we just bite the bullet and move forward?? We do have excess funds in the paving budget since the bids came in
. 50 good.

| guess we need to take this to the Pl Comm. next Wed. and talk about it with them.

They need to approve it in order to start the process for an unbudgeted request anyway.

From: Ron Raboine [mailto:rraboine@vintonwis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Greg Minikel

Subject: Emailing - 20170627121831289.pdf

Try this

Ron

This is an EXTERNAL email. 5TOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.




VINTON CONSTRUCTION CONMPANY...Road Contractors
An Equal Opportunity Employer
P.O, Box 1987
2706 N. Rapids Road
Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54221-1987
. _Dffice 920-682-0375

Fax 920-682-2838

. 6/27/2017
Attn Greg Minikel
City of Manitowoc
Per your request please find the requested pricing
Imu |ITEM DESCRIPTION ! ucM | oTY  |UNIT § TOTAL
Viehbahn Street at Lakeside Blvd
1. |Mobilization LS 1.00] $ 4,700.00 $ 4,700.00
2. |Traffic Control LS 1.00] $ 780.00 $ 780.00
3. |Furnish and Install 24" Class III Concrete Pipe LF 80.00| § 133,00 $ 10,640.00
4, |Furnish and Install 18" HDPE Pipe ( Storm Sewer) LF ' 55.00f $ 126.00 $ 6,930.00
5. |Furnish and Install 24" Concrete Apron Endwall EA 1.00( $ 1,096.00 $ 1,096.00
6. |Furnish and Install Standard Manhole, Storm VE 18.35( $ 314.00 $ 5,761.90
7. |Furnish and Install Type J Manhole Casting {(R-1550-A)} EA 1.00| § 314.00 S 314.00
Storm
8. |Ffurnish and Install 3" Pulverized Topsoil sY 903.00f $ 6.70 $ 6,050.10
9. |Furnish and Install Seed, Fertilizer, E-mat and sY 903.00} § 5.50 $ 4,966.50
Watering .

10. |Furnish and Install 12-18" Rip Rap with Filter Fabric Ton 40.00[ $ 67.50 $ 2,700.00
11.|Clearing and Grubbing ) D 26.00{ $ 29.80 $ 774.80
12, [Furnish and Install Borrow/Fill material cY 600.00{ § 12.85 $ 7,710.00
(TOTAT. FOR PROJECT $52,423.30

Per discussion:

There were no eroslon contro! ltems Included in the request for pricing, looking at the site we thought there should at minimum be the following:

Tracking Pad (Placement and Removal) 1 ea $ 2,000.00
Inlet Protections 2 ea $ 50.00

Not sure if silt fence or rock bags should also be included, so none are included at this point.

Vinton Construction
Ron Raboine




